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COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. Helping People. Changing Lives. Strengthening Communities.

TO: Audubon Area Locations/Community Groups/Employment Offices
FROM: Kevin Foley, Human Resources Generalist

RE: NOTICE OF JOB OPENING

DATE: July 28, 2022

In accordance with Section 2.5, notice is hereby given of the following position available in the AACS
organization.

Family Preservation Program (Owensboro)

Behavioral Health Specialist (FT) Will facilitate the development, coordination, implementation and
evaluation of client care activities associated with mental health, substance use, domestic violence or
safety risk factors for families referred by the Kentucky DCBS in the seven county Green River Region.
Will focus on areas of clinical quality measures, other clinical outcome and fidelity measures, provision
of evidenced based practices for in-home services, and other quality related activities. Responsibilities
will also include meetings and collaborative activities. Reimbursed state mileage rate for travel. Valid
driver’s license and dependable transportation required. Training provided. This project is funded under a
contract with the Cabinet for Health and Family Services with state and federal funds.

A Master’s degree in social work, psychology, mental health counseling, or child and family therapy is -
required. License to practice clinical discipline by the state of Kentucky is required. Two years of related
experience is preferred.

Apply/send resume to: BHS/O, Human Resources, Audubon Area Community Services, 1700 West 5% St,
Owensboro, KY 42301 Fax 270-686-1796  Apply online at: www.audubon—area.com
Deadline to apply: August 10, 2022

Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D/V—Drug Free Workplace
Please Post This Notice

Starting salary: $52,130.00 annually. Benefits include health, vision, dental, life insurance, retirement
plan. Accrual of sick and vacation time.
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